APO.0001.0014.0027

From: s 47 E(c) (VIC)
Sent: Sat, 11 Jul 2020 08:34:52 +1000
To: s 47 E(c)

Subject: Fwd: Pauline Hanson - One Nation Queensland

Territory Manager
Central Deliveries Vic Tas WA
509 Williamstown Road Port Melbourne VIC 3207

TR 47 E(c)
[Y]s 47 E(c)

F 039206 4134

ES 47 E(c)

Begin forwarded message:

Subject: RE: Pauline Hanson - One Nation Queensland

s47

Thank you for letting me know, hopefully they are delivered successfully tomorrow.

| will wait for your update tomorrow before | advise One Nation.

iccounl !anager —LSW & Qld Government

Business & Government

Level 14, 259 Queen Street BRISBANE QLD 4001
BRISBANE QLD 4000

TR 47 E(c)
s 47 E(c)



APO.0001.0014.0028

F 07 3405 1605
ER 47 E(c)

FromZRil=(2} h (VIC)
Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2020 6:28 PM

To XA
[oas 47 E(c)
s 47 E(c)

Subject: Re: Pauline Hanson - One Nation Queensland

B

As discussed we are doing our best to get the product delivered and we were not able to
access the towers today due to police intervention.

We are working with CSG to make delivery arrangements and have been give the below
advice

Advice and direction from the SCC is as follows:
e Drivers to take any mail to the Command Post at the foyer of each tower with the

below note / letter from the SCC and show it (letter attached):
Attention - Authorised delivery

Australia Post has been authorised to make postal deliveries (mail and parcels

including medical supplies) to the Base Command Posts located at each of the

Towers under lockdown due to Covid-19.

All deliveries will be received by Command Post staff and distributed by them to
residents with adherence to safety protocols.

We will attempt to deliver all items tomorrow and will advise ASAP if this takes
place or we are not able to do so again

Regards

s 47 E(c)

Territory Manager
Central Deliveries Vic Tas WA
509 Williamstown Road Port Melbourne VIC 3207

s 47 E(c)

[YIs 47 E(c)

F 03 9206 4134



APO0.0001.0014.0029

[3s 47 E(c)
On 8 Jul 2020, at 5:23 pm, A= C)

wrote:



